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FW: Premises License Fee question

Env Health 15:51 [
To rob@hopfresh.co.uk

» § 1attachment View Open in browser Download

Hi Rob

The amount of fee is £100.00.

Business Information Team

Regulatory Services Partnership

Serving Merton, Richmond & Wandsworth Councils
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX

020 8545 3025

Ehealth@merton.gov.uk

From: Licensing

Sent: 21 May 2018 09:53

To: Env Health <Env.Health@merton.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Premises License Fee question

From: rob@hopfresh.co.uk [rob@hopfresh.co.uk]
Sent: 18 May 2018 15:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises License Fee question

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to apply for a premises license for a 50 square foot unit inside a self storage facility.
Safestore 67 Gap Road, London, SW19 8JA

The site will be used to pick and pack beers sold through an online store.
The total area of the site is 6771.71 sq metres. Site plan attached.

My unit is 50 square foot.

The rateable value of the whole site is £171,000.

What are the Premises License Fees attributable to my unit for this application please?

Best regards,
Rob Stoker
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